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ir, Mlton Moore, Ass't FOIA Officer

Energy Research and Development Agency
of f).e U.S.mt

Oaikland, Ca. (4f8/ 2T3-4186)

Dear Mr. Mcore,

On the day I had left 28w a trip to collect evidence for one of my FOIA suits
you phoned, That was 6/10. My wife rade this encouraging note for mes

"Yorking on files and will get them to you as soon as possible, Doesn't want you
to think government is not responsive to public. Anything in addition you need or
want let him know."

I'm sorry you did not provide a more complete adireas so my letter would have a better
chapce of reaching you. I can't afford phome calls of this kind and distance.

At first this was a roassurance to me. after all I am still in court seelkding
records in cases that began more than 10 years ago. Any evidence that the government is
responsive would be more than weloome to one who has in excesa of 50 FOIA/PA requests
igoored for not less than twice the backlog time claimed by any ghe agency.

£ I would hardly have expected not to have heard of a claimed nced for more tize
if you could not comply within the time limits of the Aet, gziven ihis dedication to
letting the people know how determined the government is to be responaive to ike public,
4a most cormendable determination.

I also would not have sxpacted eomplisncs to have required a full day. If your rocords
did not imvediately produce the information a single, local phone cell would have told
you all you nerd to kmow, '

I do not have the request in question bufore xe bt because of the tine teken I want
mxx to be cure that the requast includes all records of all conferences on this matter,
of any submipsions for reading, spprival, sugestlons or any other purpcses, any and all
references to or conzultations with othsr persons or agencles, public or private iocimkx
= in ghort anything in any way relating to the ratler of Dr. Alvares and his publications
of any time and in sny media and mny Jreparations therefore that had any connection with
or support from the government. Baturally I expect this to include soae justificaticn of
the expenditure of public funds in so politdosl 2 veniuro.

I would aprreciate sn explanation of the long delay in making response. Whether or not
you realize it the eminence you subsidise weni coast-to-cosst en prime=time TV in a
presentation of my work as lis own and then limped accross the page in the article in
question with something les~ than a full apology for what amounts to plgglarism. Se I have
ab pdded personal interest in this, as you can see.



